
 

 
     

 
            

   
 

                                      
 

 
     

 
     

 
            

 
From: Sherry R.Martinez <sfinance00@att.net> 
Date: Wed, Jun 4, 2014 at 12:22 PM 
Subject: Potential Litigation matter/Please reply 
To: [BC lawyer] 
 
 
Hello. 
 
I am Sherry Martinez. I am contacting this firm in regards to my settlement with my separated husband 
(Robert Martinez) who resides in your jurisdiction. I am currently on assignment in South Africa. We had 
an out of court agreement (Collaborative Law Agreement) for him to pay $848,900.00 plus legal fees. He 
has only paid me $184,000.00. 
 
I am hereby requesting your firm to assist in collecting the balance from him. He is willing to pay me the 
balance but I would appreciate if your office handles the collection process from my ex to avoid further 
delays or litigate this matter if he fails to pay as promised. 
 
Sincerely, 
Sherry R.Martinez. 

 
   

 
 

 
        

     
        

             
 


